
- RE: ASSIST TO CANCEL THE CLAIM SLA8988A / 2184879564SG

From: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang, Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts

Sent: 28/05/2020 12:59:57 pm 

Hi Veron,

Kindly assist to submit your Adjuster Invoice using the “Disable” bu�on and revert back to us once done.

Thanks and regards,

Aashweenjeet Kaur (Aashween)

AIG

Claims Adjuster II

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002215

Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com  | www.aig.sg

From: Do­Not­Reply <do­not­reply@merimen.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 4:20 PM

To: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] ASSIST TO CANCEL THE CLAIM

This message is from an external sender; be cau�ous with links and a�achments.

This mail is associated with :

*SLA8988A (2184879564SG)

OD

Feb 27 2020 1:45PM

[YAP YONG THI]

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that vehicle convert to direct se�lement. (AIG ref: 4993537263SG).

Kindly assist to cancel the claim in Merimen.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of 

claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen

This is an auto­generated email. Do not reply to this email. 

Sent by : VERON CHEN (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd) 



IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" 
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any 
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is 
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or 
damage arising in any way from its use.


